From: Scott Mathot

To: Laura Dabe

Subject: RE: Project Routing: Rocker Memorial Skate Park Time Extension (Town of Truckee Application #2024-
00000092)

Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:33:31 PM
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Hey Laura,

No additional comments/conditions from Engineering. All original Engineering CoAs remain
in effect.
| have charged 0.5 hours to the application.

Scott Mathot, PE (he/him)
TOWN OF

TKUC KE E Senior Civil Engineer

Ph: 530-582-2481

From: Laura Dabe <LDabe@townoftruckee.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Laura Dabe <ldabe@townoftruckee.com>

Cc: ahoyt@nccn.net; Brad Rachal <bradley.rachal@AlticeUSA.com>; btresan@truckeesan.org;
Caltrans <d3.local.development@dot.ca.gov>; contracts@tdpud.org; customerservice @ttsa.ca.gov;
gary@wastel101.com; joshcampbell@tdpud.org; Juana Olivares
<Juana.Olivares@libertyutilities.com>; Katie Benamati <kbenamati@truckeesan.org>;
keithrenshaw@tdpud.org; Kevin McKechnie <kevinmckechnie@truckeefire.org>; ksannar@nccn.net;
IN1985@att.com; marksullivan@nvenergy.com; Matt Grijalva <Matt.grijalva@libertyutilities.com>;
Max Kilgore <Maxwell kilgore@libertyutilities.com>; Melanie Conti <mconti@townoftruckee.com>;
Mike Ross <mross@townoftruckee.com>; mwasley@truckeesan.org; mwoodman@nccn.net; NCEDH
<ncdeh.permits@nevadacountyca.gov>; neilkaufman@tdpud.org; Nevada County Department of
Environmental Health <env.health@nevadacountyca.gov>; NNDEngineering@swgas.com;
office@waste101.com; randy.meyer@libertyutilities.com; reginacooley@tdpud.org; Rose Green
<rgreen@ttusd.org>; Sarah Bergeron <sbergeron@truckeesan.org>; Scott Mathot
<smathot@townoftruckee.com>; Steve Kessman (stevekessmann@truckeefire.org)
<stevekessmann@truckeefire.org>; Steve.Lathrop@libertyutilities.com; Trinity Proctor
<trinity.proctor@nevadacountyca.gov>; Scott Eckman <Scott.Eckman@fire.ca.gov>

Subject: Project Routing: Rocker Memorial Skate Park Time Extension (Town of Truckee Application
#2024-00000092)

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached project routing for the Rocker Memorial Skate Park Time
Extension (Town of Truckee Application #2024-00000092). The applicant is requesting
approval of a two-year Time Extension to allow additional time to construct the skate park
project, which was approved by the Planning Commission in June 2022. The project site is
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located at the Truckee River Regional Park (10695 Brockway Road; APN 019-450-054).

The application materials are available using the following link: ] Rocker Memorial Skate
Park Time Extension

If you would like to provide comments on this project, please email those to me by Monday,
August 12, 2024.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information on this
project.

Thanks,

TOWMN OF Laura Dabe, AICP
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From: Trinity Proctor

To: Laura Dabe

Subject: RE: Project Routing: Rocker Memorial Skate Park Time Extension (Town of Truckee Application #2024-
00000092)

Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:20:46 PM
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Good afternoon Laura,

Nevada County EH has no objections to this time extension.
Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment.

Best regards,

Srinity Proctor

Sr CDA Permit Technician

Environmental Health Department
Truckee Satellite office
(530) 470-2787

*The information contained in this email is intended to be personal and confidential. The information is
intended to be reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above only. If you are not an intended recipient,
please contact the sender by return email. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by anyone other
than an intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

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
Caltrans <d3.local.development@dot.ca.gov>; contracts@tdpud.org; customerservice@ttsa.ca.gov;
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
Max Kilgore <Maxwell.kilgore@libertyutilities.com>; Melanie Conti <mconti@townoftruckee.com>;
Mike Ross <mross@townoftruckee.com>; mwasley@truckeesan.org; Mike Woodman
<mwoodman@nccn.net>; NCDEH Permits <ncdeh.permits@nevadacountyca.gov>;
neilkaufman@tdpud.org; Env.Health <Env.Health@nevadacountyca.gov>;
NNDEngineering@swgas.com; office@waste101.com; randy.meyer@Ilibertyutilities.com;
reginacooley@tdpud.org; Rose Green <rgreen@ttusd.org>; Sarah Bergeron
<sbergeron@truckeesan.org>; Scott Mathot <smathot@townoftruckee.com>; Steve Kessman
(stevekessmann@truckeefire.org) <stevekessmann@truckeefire.org>;
Steve.Lathrop@libertyutilities.com; Trinity Proctor <Trinity.Proctor@nevadacountyca.gov>; Scott
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Eckman <Scott.Eckman@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: Project Routing: Rocker Memorial Skate Park Time Extension (Town of Truckee Application
#2024-00000092)

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. If you are not expecting this email or don't
recognize the sender, consider deleting.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. If you have more questions search for Cybersecurity Awareness on the County InfoNet.

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

The application materials are available using the following link: CJ Rocker Memorial Skate
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

N Laura Dabe, AICP

Uc Associate Planner
R I(E E Ph: 530-582-2937
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From: Steve Kessmann

To: Laura Dabe

Subject: RE: Project Routing: Rocker Memorial Skate Park Time Extension (Town of Truckee Application #2024-
00000092)

Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:39:41 PM

Attachments: image004.png
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Laura,

Fire does not have any issues with the proposed time extension.

Steve Kessmann

Battalion Chief/Fire Marshal
Truckee Fire Protection District
Office (530)-582-7855

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
<rgreen@ttusd.org>; Sarah Bergeron <shergeron@truckeesan.org>; Scott Mathot
<smathot@townoftruckee.com>; Steve Kessmann <stevekessmann@truckeefire.org>;
Steve.Lathrop@libertyutilities.com; Trinity Proctor <trinity.proctor@nevadacountyca.gov>; Scott
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

The application materials are available using the following link: L] Rocker Memorial Skate
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

— Laura Dabe, AICP
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS BLAKE R. TRESAN, P.E.
Dennis E. Anderson General Manager
Jerry Gilmore Chief Engineer

Catherine Hansford
Brian Kent Smart
Marcus Waters, DC

TRUCKEE
SANITARY
DISTRICT

A PUBLIC AGENCY

12304 Joerger Dr. « Truckee, California 96161-3312
Telephone (530) 587-3804

July 29, 2024

Town of Truckee Planning Division
Laura Dabe, Associate Planner
10183 Truckee Airport Road
Truckee, CA 96161

RE: Rocker Memorial State Park Time Extension, 2024-00000092
APN: 019-450-054

The Truckee Sanitary District (District) has reviewed the Project Routing Request for the above
referenced project and has no objections to the Rocker Memorial State Park Time Extension.

Sincerely,

Bergeron, P.E.
District Engineer
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